) TORONTO STAFFREPORT

Zoning Status of Casinos in Downtown Toronto

Date: August 20, 2012

To: Toronto and East Y ork Community Council

Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning Division

From: Executive Director Building, Chief Building Official

Wards: 14, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, and 32

Reference

"~ | IBMS Folder No. 12 226741 SPS 00 TM
Number:

SUMMARY

At its meeting of February 14, 2012, Toronto and East Y ork Community Council
requested the Chief Planner, in consultation with the City Solicitor and Chief Building
Official to report to the September 11, 2012 meeting of the Toronto and East Y ork
Community Council regarding the zoning status of casinos in downtown Toronto. Staff
will provide areport on the supplementary agenda for Toronto and East Y ork
Community Council for consideration at its meeting on September 11, 2012, in response
to this motion.
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Shawna Bowen, Planner

Tel. No. 416-392-9434

Fax No. 416-392-1330
E-mail:  showenl@toronto.ca
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Raymond M. David, Director
Community Planning,
Toronto and East Y ork District
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